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October '6,1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: James R. Miller, Chief
ORB-3, NRR

FROM: Eric H. Johnson, Chief
RPB-1, RIV

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PUBLICATION IN MONTHLY FR NOTICE - NOTICE
OF ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT TO FACILITY OPERATING LICENSE

Public Service Company of Colorado, Docket No. 50-267, Fort St. Vrain

Nuclear Generating Station, Platteville, Colorado

Date of application for amendment: May 10, 1984

Brief description of amendment: Modification of the sampling and analysis

requirements for secondary coolant radioactivity described in the Technical

Specifications. Daily sampl',g is now required when the activity increases

to 10% of the limit instead of the 25% value previously imposed while daily

sampling is no longer required if the activity increases by 25% over an

equilibrium value.

Date of issuance: October 26, 1984

Effective date: October 26, 1984

Amendment No.: 44

Facility Operating License No. DPR-34. Amendment revised the Technical

Specifications.

Date of initial notice in Federal Register : June 12, 1984; 49 FR 25372

The Commission's related evaluation of the amendment is contained in a

Safety Evaluation dated Octobet 26, 1984.

No significant hazards consideration comments received: No.
/
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. Local Public Document Room location: Greeley Public Library, City Complex

Building, Greeley, Colorado

Original Shrned By
E. H. Johnson

Eric H. Johnson, Chief
Reactor Project Branch 1

.cc: P. C. Wagner
E. M. Haycraft
T. G. Colburn
G. C. Lainas
P. Kreutzer
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